
GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER, PUBLIC HEALTH DIVISION, BALITSORE.

At-Samalpur, P.O-Balia, Dist-Balasore, Pin-756056
(e-mail: eeph bls@smail. com. Phone-943 7086 1 3 7)

NO g3zLl
/ DATE 11, "\.LT

1ST CORRIGENDUM
Tender for the work

*Source Improvement & Augmentation of Water Supply to Ward No.1 to 17 of
Jaleswar Municipality" invited vide Bid Identification No.EEPHBLS-ZL ot 2022-23
dt26.o4.2fJ22.

If any special class bidder has already submitted tender online before
issue of this corrigendum, they are requested to withdraw the tender, If tender already
submitted by Special Class bidder is not withdrawru their tender will be rejected
during teehnical evaluation.
A]l other terms and conditions Un-Altered.

Exeaitiv

MemoNo.33 3Jhut"a lq' -t
Public Health Division, Balasore.

Copy with soft copy of Conigendum submitted to the Deputy Director (Advt.) and
Deputy Secretary to Govt., Information & Public Relation Deptt., odisha, Bhubaneswar

[ipr.adW@gmail.com] for information with a request to arrange immediate publications of
the corrigendum in the same news paper (Ref, Caption No.C-1118) as that of the original
tender notice communicated vide this office Memo No.3017 OrrUU, ,07.,""r,,>rrffi

The following amendments have been made to Class of Contractors as per Work Department
OM No,12586 dt.O9.O9.2O22 & Crtitical Dates
SI.

No.
Item/Clause Description Existing Revised/Amended

1 NIT
(Pase-1)

NIT A & Special Class
Contractors

'A' Class Contractors

NIT, Section-1 of
DTCN (Pase-3)

NIT A & Special Class
Conkactors

'A' Class Contractors

Clause-S.2,
Section-2(B) of

DTCN (Paqe-11)

Lrstructions to Bidders
A. General 

'

5.Elisibility

A or Special Class
Contractors

'A' Class Contractols

Clause"5.3,
Section-2(B) of

DTCN (Pase-11)

Instructions to Bidders
A, General
5.Elieibilitv

A or Special Class
Conkactors

'A' Class Contractors

2 Item/CIause Description Existing Critieal
Dates

Amended Critical
Dates

Clause-S Critical
Dates, NiT,
Section-1 of

DTCN (Page-4)

Period of availabllity of
tendeB on-line

From 11.00 Hrs. of
05.09.2022 to 17,00
Hrs. of 20.09.2022

From 11.OO Hrs. of
05,09,2022 to
17.OO Hrs. of
27,O9,2022

Last date & time of
biddino on-line

17.00 Hrs. of
20.09.2022

17.00 Hrs. of
27,lJ9-2'J22

Date & time of opening
of Technical Bld

11.00 Hrs. of
7t.09.2022

11.OO Hrs, of
2A.O9.2022



Memo No. 3 3 3 E DuEd. tol. ?.2-'z+.
Copy submitted to the Head, State Portal Group, I.T. Centre ofState Secretariate,

Odisha, Bhubaneswar for information and necessary action with a request to display the
corrigendum in the Government of Odisha Web site with reference to
No.3 0 18 dt.26.0A.2022.

rffice

Me*o No. 3J, ? oatea. ) 1.7'zz-
Ex Engineer, P.H.

Copy to All Additional Chief Engineers, P.H. Circles / RWSS Circles for favour of
information with a request to display this Notice in their Notice Board for

s"-oxo. 3338 natea. t9'9'2?.
e Engineer, P.H.

Copy submitted to Engineer-in-Chiefl P.H., Odisha, Bhubaneswar / RWS&S,

Odisha, Bhubaneswar /Additional Chief Engineer, P.H. Circle, Balasore/ Member Secretary,

OWS&SB, Odisha, Bhubaneswar for favour of information with a request to
in their Notice Board for wide circulation. O -,'t^\nv

S/ r{\" '
Eng'inber, P.H.

MemoNo.'933

/ RWS&S Divisions for information with a request to display this Notice in th
for wide circulation.

favour of information with a request to display the Tender Call Notice in
for wide circulation.

Dated.
Copy for{ararded to All Superintending Engineers, P.H./Executive Engineers, P.H,

lrr"*orvo. 33Ll onatea. l9'4J'22
Copy forwarded to the Collector & District Magistrate, Balasore/ Bhadrak for

No.tice B

Notice

Copy to office Notice Board /Divisional Accounts
Branch ofthis office for reference.

Officer, Gr.r/

.\V.
Engineer, P.H.

6\'"

Memo No

-:..-j-vgL

Copy to the Asst. Executive Engineer, P.H. Sub-Division, Balasore/Sub-Divisional
Officer, P.H. Sub-Division, Bhadrak under P.H. Division Balasore for information with request
to display the Tender Call Notice in their Notice Board for wide circulation.

Mu,,'oNo. g3L'[?-pated. t o] , el .2-?.
Engineer, P.H.


